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4 - 16805 WCR 19 1/2, Platteville, Colorado 80651,-

July 28, 1982
Fort St. Vrain
Unit #1
P-82283

Mr. Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 2055';

SUBJECT: NUREG-0737 II.B.3
Post Accident Sampling System

Dear Mr. Clark:

With respect to your letter dated July 9,1982, requesting a schedule
for responding to the eleven (11) criteria of NUREG-0737, II.B.3,
Post Accident Sampling System, we have made numerous submittals to
the NRC addressing item II.B.3. In your letter of March 24, 1982,
the only item remaining open under II.B.3 is ORNL's investigation of
source terms.

In view of the many different areas of correspondence, and the
additional confusion introduced by referencing such correspondence,
we feel that it would be appropriate for us to reassemble and re-
evaluate our responses and present them in a stand-alone response
document. We, therefore, will provide said response within 60 days
of the date of this letter. We would hope, however, that we are not
going to be in a situation of re-reviewing all of the NUREG 0737
items in the future.

Very truly yours,

W $md '

Don W. Warembourg ;

[Manager, Nuclear Production
|OYCFort St. Vrain Nuclear

Generating Station
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cc: Ted Borst
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